	Question
	Answer

	I am querying the need to have Medical Malpractice Public Liability cover and Sexual Abuse and Molestation Public Liability cover.

I do have as a sole trader General public Liability and Professional indemnity cover as required.

	Medical Malpractice Public Liability insurance is only required for those who are registered as a medical practitioner with a relevant PSA organisation (e.g. HCPC, GMC, NMC etc.)

Sexual Abuse and Molestation Public Liability Insurance is required, although it is worth checking with your insurance provider if this is included within your standard public liability or professional indemnity insurance policy. 


	As a sole trader I do not have the requested policy's however I refer to my governing body, SWE for these items. Therefore, would I be excluded from the tender process, or should I just make this clear on the document.

	There is a requirement for organisations to have policies which are marked with * on the Invitation to Tender - application and those listed within schedule 7 of the framework contract. If you do not have these policies but one is available from Social Work England (SWE) please include this and a reference link so we can review. For any other requested policy, please again make reference to the relevant SWE guidance which would govern this particular area of practice. 


	Could you clarify what is meant by financial statements as I have audited accounts that I can upload with my submission, is this anything other than this I need to provide, I am a sole trader.

	A financial statement is what would be submitted to Companies House on an annual basis. If you are not registered with Companies House as a sole trader, please submit any financial documentation you have which relates to the income and expenditure of your organisation. The documentation is utilised to assess the financial stability and viability of an organisation to ensure there are no issues which could impact on service delivery or consistency of practice for children, amongst other things such as financial compliance.


	I am interested in Lot 3 1-1 intervention but not group work therefore I am allowed to tender for 1 part of Lot 3?

	For lot 3 provision, bidders can submit tender applications for either group work, individual work or both. 


	Can you confirm which sections of this document are required by the bidder to complete or is it to sign only.
Also are electronic signatures accepted?

	Having reviewed the document, please can you complete the following sections with as much detail as possible:
Section 2 (page 2)
Signatures (page 11) - DO NOT DATE
Schedule 1 - please include as much information as possible about data processing where you will be required to act as a data controller in order to undertake tasks or activities related to the services you would be providing. 

When contracts are awarded, we will explore the documentation further and add dates, countersignature etc where required. 


	I understand the price-quality split is 20/80%, I cannot find within the tender pack the evaluation scoring methodology, could you please provide.
	The information relating to the weighted scoring and relevant percentages is included within the ITT, point 7. We will be utilising a points based system, 0-5, when evaluating each aspect and this will be translated into a weighted scoring based on the percentages supplied.


	Can you advise how I would set out my pricing structure:

I would normally outline this as below:
XXX face to face work with child and/or parent
XXX admin, including preparation and contact outside of sessions
Mileage to and from base to family home
XXX for the purpose of attending professional meetings as required

How does this fit with your pricing schedule?

	Please add each element below as a single row entry to the relevant pricing schedule for the specific lot it relates to. 


	We’ve noticed that each sheet within the Excel document titled “Schedule-Pricing-Schedule-V1-Final” is labelled “Lot 1 – Assessment,” despite representing different lots. Could you confirm whether this is simply a labelling oversight and that the financial details requested are indeed identical across all lots?

	I can confirm this is a labelling oversight and the financial information would be the same across all lots. I apologise for any confusion the error may have caused. I will amend and upload a corrected version of the pricing schedule to the website. In the meantime, please feel free to amend any version you have to represent the correct lot. 


	We’re unsure whether the Data Sharing Agreement is expected to be completed at this stage. Given that certain specifics would naturally vary case by case, could you advise whether the Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 forms should be submitted now as indicative templates, or only upon contract award?
	Please add organisation details to Point 2, sign on page 11 (do not date) and complete Schedule 1 with as much information as possible about data processing where you will be required to act as a data controller in order to undertake tasks or activities related to the services you would be providing. When contracts are awarded, we will explore the documentation further and add dates, countersignature etc where required. 

	The framework agreement states that suppliers shall not subcontract obligations without TACT’s consent. Our clinical model involves working with Clinical and Wellbeing Associates, which allows us to match children with professionals who are best suited to their needs. This flexibility is central to our therapeutic approach. Would it be possible to discuss a formal arrangement that accommodates this model while remaining compliant with the agreement?
	The use of self-employed Clinical and wellbeing Associates would be permitted as long as they are operating under the policies and procedures of your organisation and they have a self-employed contract with the organisation, and they have been recruited utilising full safer recruitment practices (which is appropriately evidenced). The subcontracting clause relates specifically to scenarios whereby one organisation subcontracts to another and both acts independently to one another. 


	We are currently seeking quotes for the required insurance covering sexual misconduct and molestation liability. Could you confirm whether this cover must be in place at the point of tender submission, or only upon contract commencement?

	It can be in place upon contract commencement, although evidence will be required and contracts will not be issued or signed without this being evidenced. It may be worth checking within any current professional public liability insurance or indemnity cover if this particular element would be covered by the existing policy.


	I would like to ask if your health services framework extends to trauma informed dance programmes, or are you looking specifically for organisations and services that offer psychological support from a clinical perspective? 
Also, I note that the geographical area extends across the country, is there any guidance on this?

	We welcome applications from organisations who offer trauma informed therapeutic and wellbeing provisions which would not be governed by clinical practice. These provisions, if not classed as a regulated therapeutic provision, would fall into our lot 3 category.

In terms of our geographical reach, I would encourage you to look at the TACT website which details our area teams and the specific geographical areas where we operate https://tactfostering.org.uk/tact-in-your-area. Service providers are able to determine their own geographical reach and we welcome applications from suppliers who work in just one area or across all areas. 

	I know it’s a different process to that of LA’s or private companies but I wondered if there is a cap/ maximum amount that a child or young person will be allocated for therapy? I’m mindful that therapy can often be long term so wouldn’t want to start a process unless confident the work would be funded until the end.

	There isn't necessarily a cap in terms of the finances around therapeutic intervention for children and young people. There would be negotiation with the child's local authority, area team and any other relevant organisation or partner (such as the ICB) to ensure the agreements for funding are in place prior to any intervention commencing. Therapists and practitioners will be able to stipulate a minimum or recommended number of sessions, please make this clear in your pricing schedule, but I would expect that any individual call off arrangement is child led and focussed on their needs so if further sessions were required beyond the initial agreement there would be scope for this to be explored further.  


	In the Framework Services Agreement it mentions audits. Can I just check this is similar to an Ofsted process or is it automatically done for every client? Just so I’m aware of what I’m signing for.
	Audits would be determined on a cycle, much like Ofsted, and there would be an expectation that every supplier receives at least one audit in the lifecycle of the contract term (initially 3 years). The audits would focus on things such as policies, procedures, compliance with terms and conditions etc and there would be feedback provided. It's very much focussed on quality and working together to ensure our children and young people receive the very best service that they can. They would absolutely be planned and we would work with our suppliers to ensure the minimum amount of disruption and demand on resource. 


	The Pricing Schedule – refers to ‘Services’ – does this refer to each potential piece of work we are able to deliver (eg Therapeutic Life Story Work, DDP, creative therapies, forensic intervention)?
	Yes, it's each piece of work, provision or service offered by the organisation.


	The Lot 3 word limit is 1500, whereas the other Lots have a 2500 word limit. Is this correct?

	This is an error, and it should state 2500 words, please accept my apology. I will have the document amended to reflect the correct guidance but please work towards a word count of 2500 words for lot 3 - Group Intervention, as is the word count for all other technical specification evaluation questions. 

	Is there scope in Lots 2 & 3 for work with carers standalone (i.e. not alongside direct work with the young person) if this is recommended? Our systemic work is informed by a strong evidence base that relational trauma requires relational repair – i.e. there is huge value in ensuring that carers and the wider system are supported and equipped to provide therapeutic care. In our experience this can be equally as effective as direct work, particularly if the young person is not ready to engage.
	Absolutely, this would be considered as an in-direct therapeutic intervention. Please add a price for this work on the pricing schedule and make it clear in the description or notes, alongside the relevant checkboxes, that it is for foster carers only. 

	Will providers receive feedback from TACT if not awarded a call-off contract?

	The focus will be on services being delivered based on the child's needs and wants as opposed to a mini competitive process for each call-off contract. However, where more than one supplier is able to meet the needs, and is approached as part of a call-off process, then feedback will be provided to all suppliers who are not awarded the call-off contract.


	Can we provide separate costings for in-person and virtual (if & where appropriate) delivery of services? If so, should we add simply add these as separate lines in the pricing schedule? 
	 Yes, please use the comments or notes section of the pricing schedule to indicate if it's an in-person or virtual costing where appropriate.


	For lot 2 and 3, will there be stipulations on reports required e.g. summary report at the end of intervention?

	For lot 2 there is an expectation that each child will have a treatment plan, which is regularly reviewed and feedback provided from these reviews. This may be in the form of reports but could also be provided in other ways such as attending team around the child or CLA review meetings if appropriate. For Lot 3 it is expected that outcomes are identified at the outset of the intervention, and these are regularly monitored and reviewed to provide feedback and reporting on progress of each child towards their unique objectives. There is an expectation within the specification that appropriate updates and feedback be provided to children, their foster carers and the team around the child, however the means in how this feedback will be provided has bene left open to ensure it meets the specific needs of the child or young person. 


	Did not attend / cancelled sessions clauses and charges – will these be agreed / stipulated per call off contract? 
	Did not attend / cancelled session charges will be agreed for each call off contract, in line with any relevant terms and conditions stipulated within the contract or contract termination clauses. 


	Can you share a draft referral form / info you anticipate to be shared with call-off requests or will this be developed in partnership with providers? Is there scope for a triage meeting if we feel this is required to confirm what we’re able to offer?
	A draft referral document is not available at this time and having the opportunity to co-produce a document with providers is of interest. I will explore this further as part of mobilisation tasks and activities. There will always be scope for further discussion and triage activities where information provided needs to be clarified further. 


	For face-to-face interventions and support – will we agree appropriate venue at point of referral depending on need? E.g. could this be TACT office, supplier office, carer home, school, other suitable venue as agreed? 
	TACT is a home-based organisation and therefore do not have any office venues available. Venues for face-to-face interventions and support will be child-led where appropriate and decided on as part of referral discussions during each call-off activity. 




